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DATE: January 8, 2010

TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons

FROM: Lisa Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 100001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with

generating performance incentive factor.

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and interested persons to
the above-captioned docket has been scheduled for the following time and place:

Tuesday, January 19, 2010, 2:30 p.m. — 4:30 p.m.
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 382D
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

This will be a preliminary meeting to discuss and set up a future A-Schedule
Informational mecting. Staff feels it would be beneficial to have each investor-owned utility
(I0U) explain how it prepares it’s A schedules for filing in the fuel docket. The January 19th
preliminary meeting is an opportunity for staff to explain to the IOUs the types of questions staff
has about the preparation of A schedules and staff has attached a list of the types of information
it wishes to have presented at the future A-Schedule Informational meeting. We will also discuss
the timing for the future A-Schedule Informational meeting. Attendance is not required;
however, all interested persons are encouraged to atiend. Interested persons may participate
telephonically in this meeting by dialing 1-888-808-6959, Conference Code 4136206. If you
have any questions about the meeting, please call Lisa Bennett at (850) 413-6230.
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The A Schedule Informational Meeting should cover at least the following areas:

Economic dispatch,

Background/history of fuel cost reporting,

Inputs to A Schedules,

True-up calculation,

Analysis of monthly and period-to-date true-ups, including analysis by
kWh sales,

How heat rates are calculated and reported on A4,

o The relationship between PSC Form 423s and A Schedules, and

o Each of the 4 companies unique reporting issues and quirks.
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